State of Florida QR!G ' NAL
B Public Serbvice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 18, 2002

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. McCoy%lg/utuory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets
and Enforcement

SUBJECT: Docket No. 020187-TI; LCR Telecommunications L.L.C.

Please change the CASR title to reflect to Secretary of State printout attached.
The company name should read as:
LCR Telecommunications L.L.C.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http://ccfeorp.dos.state. fl.us/scripts/...1=&r2=&3=&r4=LCRTELECOMMUNICATIONS &15=
~§-
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Foreign Limited Liability

LCR TELECOMMUNICATIONS L.L.C.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
20439 MACK AVE.
GROSSE POINTE MI 48236
Changed 01/30/2001

MAILING ADDRESS
20439 MACK AVE.
GROSSE POINTE MI 48236
Changed 01/30/2001

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M00000001324 383390235 06/29/2000

State Status Effective Date
Ml ACTIVE NONE

Total Contribution
0.00

. Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC. 3
526 E. PARK AVE :
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Manager/Member Detail
G MName&aAddress | Tite
‘ TIBBITTS, MARTIN J :
% 201 N. LAFAYETTE #202 MGRM |
“ ROYAL OAK MI 48067 :
, ] MILLS, JOHN D
! 85 WOODLAND SHORE MEM
‘ .. GROSSE POINTE M 48236
TIBBITTS. LOREN J
219 CLOVERLY MEM
_ CROSSEPOINTEMI 45236
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